Thomas éranville Pullen

At the age of fifteen Thomas Granville Pullen came
to Williamsburg to attend the William and Mary Academy,
a preparatory school attached to the college. He stayed
on at William and Mary, graduating in 1917. After service
in the marines he taught school on the Peninsuls (like
many William and 'Mary students of the time he had bsen s
state student, pledged to teach in the public schools for
two years in exchange for a scholarship) and later wenk
with the Maryland State Department of Education. Fop
twenty-three years he was state superintendent of educa-
tion in Maryland and after his retirement from that post
was president of the University of Baltimore for about
ten years. He and Mrs. Pullen, a graduste of the college
as well, have been faithful patrons of William and Mary
over the years.

This interview was recorded in the Pullen home in
Catonsville, Maryland., The transcript was reviewed ang

approved by Dr. Pullen.,



Thomas Granville Pullen, Jr.

April 23, 1976 7 South Beechwood Ave,
Catonsville, M4,

Williams: The first question I wanted to ask you,Dr. Pullen, is
about the William and Mary Academy that we've been dis-
cussing. Why was it that you, a young man from the Pen-
ninsula, came up to the academy?

Pullen: Well, that's very simple. My father was a Methodist
preachervand in November 1913, he was assigned
to what was known asthe YooKk circuit. He hadiéég?bhurchesl
one in Seaford, which they called Crab Neck,  another one
in Dare, which they called Fish Neck, and another at Yorktown,
where he preached every fitth Sunday. (Discussion of Mr.
Crooks and Mrs. S, Smith, Yorktown residents). At any rate,
we moved there in November 19133and there was no four-year
high school there. _1%"was a two-year high school, and I
doubt that it was accredited. The nearest high school,

dhen 8nd
I suppose, was in what was knowﬁ\now as Poquoson, but I
don't think it was accredited, = It was about fifteen
miles away--almost as far as Williamsburg)and the roads
were such in those days that fifteen miles was impassable
and impossible botho‘/SG/i did not have all ;?a credits

Now in
\

those days I think they required fourteen units for admis-

for college)é§3’ I wanted to go somewhere,.

had
sion, I haq4two years at New London Academy, one of the



oldest academies in the state, just out of Lynchburg. It
was what they called a@ngressional high school. There
were ten of them in the‘state,subsidized or supported by
the state and the federal government, It was classical and
agricultural)too,., ~ an excellent school. Every teacher
was a college graduat?)and some with masters degrees,
We moved then to Drake's Branch,where the high school was
a good one,but it was not acecredited. So I just didn't
have the credits. If T had gone to college at that time
I would have gone to Randolph-Macon,from which my father
was graduated, but it was too expensive. Even with a
scholarship)as a preacher's son I couldn't afford to go
to that school. He could afford it, but I couldn't. (}
tell you that because it has an important bearing on my
whole career. and my life;> At any rate,
one night there was a meeting down somewhere in York

“that
eounty A oy father and mother attended)and they met
two individuals whom I shall mention later. Jackson Davis,
who later became the president of the General Education
Board @ foomed at college with his brother in my last
year [discussion of other family relationshipégz and
George Oscar Ferguson,who was the principal of the gca-
demy and who 1ater,iitﬁie left William and Mary as a
teacher of psychology)became dean of the college of liber-
al arts at the University of Virginia. My parents told

them about me and they said;§end him on up to William



and Mary)and if he can't get in the college we will take
hinm in the academy.” Now I'm going to anticipate one of
your questions.

Williams: Okay, fine.

Pullen: Why an academy? Well, it was very simple. The public
high schools of those days were limited,and not many of
them were fully accredited;which was necessary in order to
get their graduates into college. Colleges were beginning
to tighten up then and not take anybody. who didn't come
from an accredited school and who didn't have enough credits.
So they followed the expedient of having an academy attached
to 44, the Celleges, ah; several in Merjond hodtheni St, John's,
Western Maryland)and I don't know how many of them in Vir-
ginia, but it was not an uncommon practice. Qvee the = .

Pty

years{ about in the '20s) most of them got rid of l&em Fo

beeguse—of accreditation purposes, but mainly because the

high schools(’the public high schoolé)became much better

and became accredited.

So we went on up to Williamsburg. My father took me up

there)and we talked with Dr. James Southall Wilson) who

was the advisor for the incoming freshmen to college,

He and my father agreed that I needed some more credits

in order to be admitted. So I went to the mcademy

February ]) s 1914e I was fifteen years old, lacking

a few days of being sixteen. And that's the simple reason.

Williams: The teachers that you had once you got there -- ﬁere they



Pullen:

Williams;

Pullen:

Williams:

Pullen:

professors from William and Mary, were they former stu-
dentéiggﬁbilliam and Mary, or were they maybe boys practice
teaching from William and Mary?

No, no. It was an excellent school. And I'm going to tell
yogﬁgvery oné of them, I think. The principal was George
Oscar Ferguson,who was a professor of psychology. He
taught in the college, but according to my recollection, no
other member of the faculty taught in the college. William
and Mary was very strict as compared with most colleges in
those days (contrary to the opinion generally)about following
sound academic policies and in admissions. So it was prac-
tically a separate faculty. Now here they are: I told you
about Ferguson, under whom I studied psychology -- he was an
excellent one. Two of his brothers became very good friends
of mine. One of them, W.C. (Ferguson), died some while
ago, having retired as president of World Book Company.
Yﬁ%‘c'

He"was a very successful manqand we kept our friendship
through the years. The history and Latin teacher I had -~

I took Cicero under him and history and civies -- was "Cutey"

Goodwin, "
N

N4

"Cutey" they called him, but his name was
Frederick Deane Goodwin.
Oh, yes.

And he became the bishop of Virginia. The last time I



saw him wss EZZiA}n‘Catonsville, vwhen he came to preach at
St. Timothyﬂg)and-ztve heard from him a number of times over
the years., I sent him the pictures I took of the bishows at
the Lambeik? Conference in London in 19 -- oh, I forget
whether it was '54 or 1958. He was something of a liberal.
He believed in ..~ = '~ . womenssuffrage and some
other ideas that were a little advanced. At the time. he
wasn't an activist or anything of that sort, but he was an
educated classiast. And I liked him. I found him to be a

good teacher and fortunately I liked him wedd-emough and

b

) well enough
the way he was teaching to study. I won't take time nowlyw-$xzﬁ~%kem‘&“j

Cthere werel A 2
buﬁwseveral amusing incidents in his teaching -- one of
them in particular. 1 was sitting next to a man that be-
came rather well known in political lifgb He was a reac-
tionary, or rather he was more conservative in his point of
view. 6ne night "Cutey }‘or Mr. Goodwin)was talking
about women&suffrage,and this student began to protest.
(ﬁy the way, William and Mary was always very free in respect
to interchange between teachers and studentsy, and you

with
never hesitated to speak up -~ exceptﬂone or two teachers:>
The studert
-fnd~he protested what Mr. Goodwin was saying. Finally in
My, Goodwin]

exasperation thsaid, "Wait a minute." And he called the
boy's name. He said, "I'm going to put all of your argu-
ments under two headings." And he went to the board and
wrote: - "Ignorance" and the other sidéf/f,"Prejudice".

e

- the student said, "Oh, Professor® -- we called mas\\of
7



them professors =- - . "I don't have a chance." At
any rate he was a good teacherjiéMy English and French
teacher was named Bloxton. I don't know whether he went to
William and Mary or not. I think he did, but I know Mr.
Goodwin (or Bishop Goodwiﬂ)did /};26; and so did Ferguson.
Blexton
He was very good, I thought. We had composition and
literature under him. Let me see, I think they were the
only ones that taught nme Eyzég, But there were other
teachers:  Amos Koontz taught biology. He was(i thiﬁ@ a
full-fledged teachex)so far as I knowj he had nothing to
do with the college faculty. He may have been a lab assistant.
Amos came to Baltimore graduated from Johns Hopkins
Medical School, went to France with the army -- the Hopkins
Medical Unit--and became one of the best known physicians
in the city. (}ncidentally, my wife and the family knew him
before I did>¢¥0ne interesting thing -- by the way, do you
want these little —-

Williams: Oh, these are interesting little side stories, yes.

Pullen: In those days if a teacher wanted to see a student, he
put a notice up on the main board.

Williams: Outside?

Pullen: Outside of the main entrance éi?ﬁren Building.

Williams: Yes.

Pullen: And one day(ﬂSaturday)about noon:}ime, somebody said, "Listené#?lﬂéb‘)
you in trouble?" I said, "I don't know." He said, "Professor
Ferguson wants to see you right away." I said, "Good heavens,

I don't know of anything that I've done = weeng (ot riﬂ‘\‘t,éﬁcm,



for that matteil At any rate I found out where he and
Amos Koontz were living together in an apartment down on
the falace éreené) [;hat was quite the thing in those
days)you know, for yo;;g professors to have their own
apartment:> So I hot-footed it down there opn Saturday
afternoon to see what he wanted with me-with some tre-
pidation, I'll admit. When I got there he said, "Pullen,
how are you?" "Well, I said, "Professor, I just found youv
notice, Somebody told me about it. = "You wanted
to see me." "Oh," he said, "I'm sorry, ®eally you could
have seen me next week. It's just a purely personal mat-
ter. I remember meeting your father and mother down near
Grafton[where we lived]at this meeting,and I thought may-
be you knew a lot of the people around there although you
haen't lived there very long." I said, "Yes, sir, but not
too many." He said, "I'll tell you what I want to know."
He said, "There's a very beautiful girl named Madison
that lives over near Denhjigh" -~ which is about four or
five miles away over in Warwith Bounty. And he said, "I
frest war ™ot know she's teaching somewhere,and I just
wonder where she is." Well, I was relieved @nd C&MVSed.l

o

o ;He was quite an interesting fellow. . . He and Koontz:

P

and all of the rest of them were young bachelors) /éo I
was glad to accomodate him. I said, "I don't know where
she is, but I'11 find out)" yhich I didy, I put him on
the track of the young lady, who was by the way ‘a very

beautiful girl -~ I had only met her. (ghey were seven



Williams:

Pullen:

Williams:

Pullen:

Williams:

Pullen:

\df
or eight years older than IQ)\ o I think that is the

ao.adem:} gfove.  One other thing! they had a sep-
arate dormitory for dcademy students. It was the old
Taliaferro dormitory.

Yes, I've heard of it.

;);t was torn down lataq and they built another one.

-

The interesting thing to me from that standpoint -- am I
talking too much?

You're doing fine.

The interesting thing to me was that I was assigned to that
dormitory and my great-grandmother was a Taliaferro. It was
nemed for the family. And this is also interesting: nmy

two brothers and my nephew -~ Bob and Tommy(”my nephew that
my wite and T w\ewa>.. all were assigned to Taliaferro
dormitory,and nobody requested it. That's one of the coin-
cidences of life.|\ Now I suppose that is the story of the
academy. It was a good school. They had athletic teams.
Goodwin coached one sport)and I forget who coached the others.
They played high schools, but athleticsﬁ:iriot a very im-
portant phase of the school's activities. We ate in the
same dining room with the college students. We inter-
mingled.

You were very close?

Right, just as if you were in collegesexcept that you

could not belong to a fraternity. I believe{ﬂI think I'm



T

Williams:

Pullen:

Williams:

Pullen:

Williams:

thst
righg\A you could be pledged in your last year.

oh, really.
Yes. I'm quite sure thats®  right. I didn't go into
a fraternity until my second year in collegeﬁagzqu
father didn't approve of them. Sometimes I wonder if he
wasn't right, but that's another matter. So there is the
academy. I did not get a diploma because I hadn't been
there a whole year. That was a common requirementalmost
everywhere, - I remember here in Maryland _ -

when I was state superintendent we changed the law or
theé%;ié?éfﬂghsah°" is made by the state board of educa-
tion) so0 that students who transferred from out of state
or some other place to a high school within the year could
be given a diploma, you see. So I didn't have a high
school diploma. I don't have one nowy, I didn't go to that
graduation. . . I was graduated in 1917 from college;
I didn't go to that graduation. We didn't have any5 1t
was called off,
Because of the war?
Yes€:1917. . I did not go when I got my master's degree
at Columbia)and when I got my doctorate at Columbia I did
go just to see how it felt to sit and get a diploma of
some kind. But I have officiated at probably a thousand
of them.
Probably, probably so. Was it assumed that all the boys

at the academy would go into the college?
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Pullen: It was largely preparatory to the college. It was a good
bunch of kids there, foly we didn't call them kids in
those days, A large contingeé%f?gom Willismsburg. Some
of those boys -- let me see, I have their names here, I

think: - Vernon Geddy, Henry Moncure, George Lane; Leonard

Maynard 2 Thorpe boy, Ed Spencer - @o ZJ‘)—'R—TZ\‘/“’,

Williams: All good Williamsburg names. ?
F?9§>lﬁ5/<Lb
Pullen: There are some others -- Forrester boy -- quite a number of

students from Williamsburg,and most of them went into
college. Most certainly -- well, I don't remember how
many of them graduated.w-ﬂot all of them. College was
rather difficult in those days; it still is, I suppose.
;:T;It was difficult to pay the cost. Of course, the boys
living in Williamsburg didn't have the same expenses we
had. I think in my class, Vernon Geddy and I were the
only two -- I think he was the only one from Williems-
burg t@at went ~- Vernon went through college in
three years,too. So there may have been some others
that got the degree later. I know Henry Monaire did. But
that's about all I can remember right now.

Williams: Specifically, why was it you decided to stay in Williams-
burg and go to William and Mary for college?

Pullen: Same reason. I liked it. I have no bitterness or any regrets.
It's stupid to have bitterness or regrets over things past.

What was it Proust wrote -- Remembrances of Things Past?

Youd just as well write it off and forget it. Réndolph—



Williams:

Pullen:

Williams:

11

Macon --a lot of my people had gone there; - - my father

was very fond of it, raised money to support it. But

tor mete of - my ancestorshad gone to William and

Mary thagp to Randolph~Macon, I enjoyed the teachers,
I liked the town. Probably the greatest affection I had

for the college and the academy is that it madgjbossible

for me to have an education. 4And T don't know,I might have

gone there otherwiseg who knowsf But I have no regrets.

-

You know I was very surprised. . from what I knew

about the importance of teacher training at William and Mary

i that period and knowing that your career was as a public

educator, I expected to ask you about the effect of William
Hord fisa

and Mary on your career andAyouasay " it pointed you

toward education as a career. But as we were talking before

we started the recorder, you said ‘f@, you didn't intend to

go into education.

T don't thinklj::ltery few of us did,Aiamatter of fact, William

and Mary trained teachers for public schools, but it was

not philosbphically pointed that way. It was an expedient.

Dr. Tyler was a far greater man than he i$ given credit

for. I didn't know him too well, but there are two out-

standing things -- I'm jumping all ahead ¢ my notes and

all which is probably a good thing —- Dr, Tyler went gyer////

to William and Mary, I think it was in 1888, wasn't it?

Yes, you're right,
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Pullen:  You see,Dr. Ewell had been president before the war[Ciui| Ward,

and then he came back and they practically had no students.
(Discussion ogfgﬁase books,) = v }hey have a very

interesting story about Colonel Ewe11>&; they called him
z'/iuisltwother was a general, by the way))ringing the bell to

keep the Chatter . It was a technicality and how true

that is)I don't know, But at least he kepfﬁggcharter. And

by the way, you know William and Mary was founded as a

Church of England school and has a royal charter( I think

the only one in the countrgl %t went through that per-

iod of two or three changes -- ver; severe changes. (&'m

going back and brin'g:gome things in that you hadn't anti-

cipated and neither had I)<Along about 1750, william and

Mary became very liberal. It had probably an outstanding

faculty. Those were the days of Jefferson and George Wythe

and John Marshall( ﬁf course, John Marshall went thete anly six We@l(s)
and the others-- Monroe and thet group,, ‘gow‘ William and
Mary became so l}beral that they referred ;o it as the seat

7/
xz/hotbed ﬂ French 6;}\ \Lbog;l\e&s and free thinkers,

SI think Blshop Meade says that in his book. K And he gives
that as a reason for James Madison, whose parents were very
strict, going to Princeton or the College of New Jersey.
(incidentally, James Madison's cousin was Bishop Madison,who
was the president of the college. I've been reading some
manuscripts over here in the historical society for the

gentleman who is bringing those Madison papers tbgetheri)
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Wh was disestaplished with

Jefferson's b:l‘llJ and things became rather precarious,

so far as existence was concerned. Bishop Madison held it
dju}in}?
together. B8ut PR ).{1 the Civil War I think it was

ot
denuded ofsmost all its students.
A
4‘?‘1’}\91\ theq come bech under Colonet Ewellalong in the late '70s, {&14)1\

it had no students)I suppose. Now just why Dr. Tyler léxe

Boctors|]
had an L.L.D., I don't think he had an earned/‘degree. He

had an MAs-I forget, I think from Harvard-but an 4B, I think
from Virginia) %k?came and took it over W——~Well; he

was interested in historyé His father went—ther® and his

went theger. Lwth Wiliam snd Moy T,
grandfather‘,\ Tylers have been closely associ.ated/\a:ndmhe

He had an idea)and that was that there were a lot of students
who wanted to go to college but couldn't afford ityand he
wanted to make it possible. At least that's my feeling about

‘l‘yler) /{nd that's why I have a great respect for him,
ﬁ A(\d T'd LKe‘tc’ﬂ‘@t\ “hg in the teccrd @ when I retired as

superintendent of schools in Maryland in 196, I was sixty-

six years of age i,
I had no idea of taking another job -- didn't want a job. I
go(‘ng‘to
wdf | ' . do something else on my own. I went to the Univer-
as Pres dent
sity of Baltimore,which started in 1925, after some persuasion
and m A
and my wife 's/\ agreeing to do it ¢ And I give

Dr. Tyler credit for that because out of his position -~ out

and .
of his belief A What he did for William and Mary I thought
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I might do for this school. He took William and Mary out
of oblivion almost and made it a good school. I took the
University of Baltimore -- well, I won't go into all that
-~ but now it's an accredited institution. I took the Bean
of the law school from William and ry,and I took the librar-
ian from Kent State in Ohio -- but’at any rate, it's an
excellent school. We had nearly 8000 students for two
years ;and now it runs between §c00 and &ocoand it is a
public institution. I did it be-~
cause Dr. Tyler had an ideaj:; I took his idea, which was
probably the greatest influence on me,not as an individual,
but in my own philosophy. I went there to stay two years
Cthe Universtty o Baltimowne,
at this placq«and I stayed five as president and then two
o the commitlee .
more years as chairmanﬂexecutivqa I was a member of the
board committee until we got accreditedyand then I retired
on account of my wife's health,but after all,I was up in
ny seventies then. Now this to me is William and Mary.
This to mevis education. You see?ké%ow let's go back to
the teachers... let's go back to the program and then the
teachers. William and Maryfg;;;;;zl;\zggjan academic in-
stitution. It was an institution of education. I don't

want to give you a speech or lecture, but if you want to

know how I feel about education, why I stayed in it and

why T ' ' - stayed in one job for twenty-three
’ ~- Lt was ]
years -- six years as an assistant'«because I wanted to

stay in a place long enough to make an educationél im-

pression) which Tyler did, - I think that the heads
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of all institutions should be educators. .  Dr. Tyler
established a liberal arts college. What is a liberal
arts college? Technically a liberal arts college is a
college that gives bachelors degrees in a number of subjects.
I don't know how many you have to have, but say English,
history, math, science and so on. Now they have brought in
journalism and business and all, and I approve of that, but
a liberal arts collegs\is a technicality and not an educa-
tion. Now the substance of liberal arts is | .., how
Lasueses]
many of the so~called liberal artg\every graduate is required
to have. You go into a lot of institutions Ciiberal

"Hf\
art#% and you find ﬂehumber of academic -- pure academic —-

subjects required for graduation is limited. "+ one of the

Z
7

things we did here in Maryland with our fiv%fg%¥f;%es was to
see that three-fourths or more of the subjects that these
students)who were all preparkg &3 teachers with scholar-
ships, were academic subjects)and then the professional
subjects were on top of that. Now remember this, that pro-
fessional subjects -- education in particular and medicine
and everythi?@elsemwere instituted by classicists, by aca-
demicians)and nog?%rofessional educators., That's the charge
that's so often madgzgﬁy schools are criticized for being
schools of education --alot of tommyrotl Half of the work
taken out of medical school is clinical, you see. At any

rate that's the point I'm trying to make. William and

Mary was a liberal arts college. In substance, it gave



Williams:

Pullen:

degrees in several fields, but thank God, ther were not
many. . Bu%?géhool had to run. It didn't have a big
budget, so Dr. Tyler went to the staté;End he was a pretty
good politician, too.

He must have been.,

He went to the legislature and got an appropriation. Now
it was a private institution. See)the %hurch had given it
up; 1t was a private instituﬁ.oe? . I don't know how
much money he got, but he was pretty good at getting some-
thing. And he got it on this ground; that they would give
so many scholarships to anybody that would teach in the

publlc schools of the state for two years. ") -

1 had a scholarshlp. It was worth $50.% - Anybody
could get it if he just planmdto teach. They did that all
over the country} $hey did it here in Maryland. But don't
forget that V.M.I. did the same things you could get into
V.M.I. in those days with two years of high school if you
would promise to work for the state roads, do military ser-~
vice inthe stete mi|i¥s, and so on. Practically all the

& Cthe Univeesity ot 1
schools were that typeoi\V1rg1n1a had scholarships also,
C5E Wil am sasd Mary] '
Now they had a few education courses. I think in my career
-- college career -- I took two courses in education. I
think that's all I took. Not that I had anything against
it)but I was interested in other things. -But~t~had—the"-
sehelarshép»ﬁ%@l would say that the fact that they gave

courses in education did not mske it a teacher's college

J



Williams:

Pullen:
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but there's nothing wrong with it. I'm opposed to all
these teacher's colleges falling all over themselves to
become inferior, so-called liberal arts colleges. There
are a lot of universities who give all sorts of courses,
some of them very poor. It seems to me a university is
supposed to have a liberal arts college, supposed to have mﬁﬁhe
a law school, and some others, like engineering

N “the (\f\\s‘bﬁ’ﬁsj‘cﬁcﬁ_g
- gome of them are very poor, but/\-%hey want to be # uni-
versiéf? North Carolina has thirteen universities, I think.
In Maryland, we have two or three of them now. It's gotten
50 - the accrediting agencies don't care anymore
whether a school is called a university or a college. Well,
I'm getting way off the subject.
Well, we'll bring you back to William and Mary at this point.
You've mentioned the president at the time s Dr. Tyler and
I think you wanted to talk about Some of “the ather frofessons you
wete ossociated with,
I want to tell you one other thing about Dr. Tyler., I took
two courses under him, I think: - Constitutional History of
the United States and International Law. There were only
about seven or eight of us in International Law. I remember
Dick Géie and Armistead Gardon were two of them§ I forget
the others. I wanted to take an exam in one of his courses
to get a credit for ity }hd some of them said that occasion-
ally he would let you do it.Aﬁf) ' R
<:ﬁe heard that I wanigﬁzﬁigiﬁﬁmﬁééiéién%or me.

In those days if Dr. Tyler sent for you, Greenho%& a little

~

EQ&MQJ‘FO%;:@(J. He Was |

1
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short, colored man that worked at the college and got the
mail for Dr. Tyler and really I think spent most of his time
in Dr. Tyler's home and offlcﬁysent up word that Dr. Tyler
wanted to see me in his home‘ﬂ~k§Tb“éée flrst room, the room
on the left -- that was his study. &—went*tc*see*him“and*ﬁ%?
—kneu-him-and-that-vas-ebout-allg —4n the first thing he
wanted to kno&ﬁﬁho I wasy, where I came&from. He was not a -
snob -- anything but that. (&hese Tylers are not that way.
I'm very fond of them. I knew them quite well -- most of
them--and my brother Bill roomed in the president's home
with Gardiner Tyler[fthat's Dr. Tylers nephégq>‘At any
rate I started naming all kinds of ancestors)and fin-
ally 1 hit on old C?lonel LindsA§ of Albemarle)and he said
"Do you know Armistead Gordon's ancestor.® I said,
"Well, I didn't know that." I knew Armistead quite well,
had been sitting by him and didn't know that we had
this common ancestor. Then finally after we had gone
ove;rihe relatives and background, he said, "You want to
take my exam?" I said, "Yes Sir." He said, "Why?" "Well

Dr. Tyler, I want some credits. I want to get out of college

as soon as I can., It's pretty expensive for me."

i?dmﬁ%i%nV WWwwﬂMTI So he said,
- :Q%by the way, remind me to tell you what it cost. Z\"Mr.
lﬂgéllen % —— he had ayjrnny way of talking -- "you probably
could pass my course« right. Matter of fact, you might
‘ﬁ j Ut o , ﬁ%””z . make an A, I don't know -- quite possible, But you wouldn't
vYVirté§ﬂ2>JhﬁM Qogéi know any more then, than you know now. #Am I right?" I
/

/\ji:L& QKX“JV said, "Yes. sir)I wouldn't know anymore than I already know."
A
Y AY
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tWell si%y he said -- and this is the significance --"Mr.
Pullen, the significance of my course lies in my lectures."
And that statement has.stgad with me all of my life gnd is
so much like the kind of thing my father taught me.%?l said
my father was typical. He could have been a member of that
faculty and been perfectly at home with all of them, academ-

ically and otherwise. é%;/you're going to have a

4

teacher, he must count; f%herwise, why waste your time

studying with somebody?

Practically everything I have in
this room is reference. I have a number of other books, but
if I want to know something, if I can read and write I can
go get it myself without having disturbing influences .. Ky
a half-intelligent teacher or somebody -- some columnist —-
o Whe thats
that's been bemused all of his life #g tellSmeqthe thing is

true. You really educate yourself, but if you're going to

study under somebody that person has to make a difference.

Now I want you to rea%g~E§ﬁwmrﬁﬂﬂﬁ%4m—knew~semeﬂﬁhéfabout
Tiest pesd sbovt

the education of two people,A~&%ha¥e—%hewqu9%eewm~§ﬁﬁwm§§

urite.me.a.letter,. Itll. send them-to-yous—-One~of-them-isgz
Daniel Coit Gi%légn,who was the first president of Hopkinsfandl
first president oé?§hiversity of California. He didn't stay

at either place very long because he was too forward-looking,

I think. . He said the object of education is not to

turn out @euAaAT:$ or practicioners of dubious charac-~

ter and so on, but the idea is to turn out men who can

think and who can move under their own because 6f the teach-
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‘H\e& e,'j
ings they have had. <&ell, tt*s a little more than thaté)
And the other is Alfred North Whitehead,who was an English-

man, math teacher, but he taught philosophy later at Harvard.

e

,

He and Bertrand Russell I think, take the position that
mathematics really is the basis of phllOSOphy——’FTB;che
simple theory that the projection of 1dea§ysg;éggs philoso-
phyifﬁ a sense, ;ﬁ the future. And as Phi Beta Kappa says,
philosophy is the guide of life. Now the basis is mathema-
tics, because math in a sense is synonymous with logic. Iim
I getting too involved -- indefinite?

You're stating it well, yes.
I mean you understand? I'm making myself clear?
Oh, yes.

2?13 is what Tyler said, and this is what my father said.
My father was a mathematician as well as a classicist. Now
I think this is what I'm trying to get at: I hope and be-
lieve that I became or that I attained or acquired a certain
personal and professional integrity, which is based on a
convictionyand a conviction becomes a commié}ment. If you

believe something)you've got to do something about it. I'm

not talking religiously,:baﬁ/ihat was St. Paul. And you

know Shaw's Don Juan in Hell? | said that every man is
a coward until an idea takes possession of him. I'm
preaching at you)hcnqy,but this is the difference between
the professional and the charlatan, I hope.

You sagy this is the way Dr. Tyler also felt?
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I don't give him credit for 211 of that, by any means.

In other words, it wasn't that, but it was what he repre-
sented.

- to you, yes.

~~ and he was far distant from his students.

Yes, I gathered that.

His wife was lovely. Oh, she was a delightful person. 4nd
the three children I knew. Mrs. Miles, I knew.

Yes, I've met Mrs. Miles.

Mrs. Miles taught me to do the twirl in waltzing one night st
about three ©'clock in the morning at the +inal ball.

Mrs. Wilson was a lovely lady,and I knew John quite well,
(Discussion of John's family.)

I'm going to turn the tape at this poinﬁ)and then I'm going
to ask you sbout other professors you knew.

You talked about some of the other professors. o

Zf/“”4 talh ng
Well, I certainly did. I had a tremendous respect -- I don't

FIE feber

want to say that he was the guiding light in my life! —- there weretoo

Many other Yactors, M

Afather was my guidinggiight and what he believed in and what
he knew and what he taught. I could have learned everything
I learned at college from my father)with the exception of
some of the scientific study..and the associations. But it
did make an impression. The whole concept of William and
Mary ~ is bigger than any individual. That's what William
and Mary means to me. It was its purpose, its philosophy ,

its actions, its efforts,and what it did for others
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like me. ﬂE Now there were
several of those teachers. They called them theugeven yise
gen.n There were a small number of students. I don't know

how many, maybe two or three hundred)including the academy.

My English teacher was John Lesslie Hall., He was an inter-
esting fellow. He was a graduaste of Randolph*Macon,and he

had the same professors ;guffqg;/iather had. He was a little
bit younger than my father,and he was a first cousin, I think ot

Dr. Bright)who became a very famous teacher at%ﬁé&ggs

A -
later. My father studied under Bright, toqy

CID?S @ssfoy\ o"?' %N\S‘\f "FW;‘M‘.]

Well, at any rate, Dr. Hall translated Beowulf
shortly after leaving Hopkins. As I said he was one of the
early PhD.,s and his book was used in many colleges in the
country. He was very much interested in grammar, probably
more so than anything else, I majored in Englis%D
When I really worked I could do well and when I decided I
wouldn't, I didn't do so much., But he and I got along al|

-right. T admired him and we were friends all through
his life. I used to go by and see him occasionally)and
he'd talk to me about my work. I remember the last time I
saw him we walked down that main walk there -- the concrete

walk in front of the gain building. And he was talking to

o P
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me about being a school superintendent. He said;& want you
N wWads

to be a school superintendent. It‘4 the last thing I wanted

to be)I suppose. -

"But at any réte, I studied literature and composition both

under him. He was very toughj he failed about a third or
more of his class.

Yes, I've heard.

And they were scared of him. But one year he taught Beowulf
--Anglo~Saxon-- and the students got so incensed they buried

it. They used to have a little ceremony at the end of the

yeary . they had a casket and they buried Anglo—Saxoﬁ;and -

don't you know the next year there were no students’ . it

-
-

upset him a great deal. . He . talked to several of

us, and so four of us -~ I think Vernon Geddy was
one -- - revived Anglo-Saxon at William and Mary after it
had been buried. William and Mary owed him a lot. He
always signed his name "John Lesslie Hall, Ph.D., JHU."

<&he old Hopkins boys did thay)you know. Just like Oxford.. -
if you went to Oxford, you put"Oxon”after your degree, or
Cambridge, you put"Cangg%”after that.) {biscussion of great-
nephew)

Then there was Dr. Calhoun -- ﬁé%;py" Calhoun. You sure I'm
not talking too much.

No, go right on.

Dr. Calhoun, John C. Calhoun was a great nephew of John C.

Calhoun. He taught me French. He was married. T don't
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know how much time his wife spent in Wllllamsburg?uw didn't

€ \)
see too much of him. I don't know whether he had any children.
Latthooghd
He was very popular)« he was a little quick at times. I don't

know where he went to undergraduate school, but he studied

in France and Germany’and he was well liked and a good teacher.
My last year my fraternity rented the old Hansford House)
which is the Custis House(/ 1t's right next to the 3a1ac€l

[ L
e I had a brainstorm e

have a dining

department\ 0, I didn't do that. I took charge of it, but
I think Herbert Chandler had the idea. So we went down and
got the old cook who used to be at the Hyge%fég iater at

the Williamsburg Colonial Inn and got him to’run the dining
department for us. . We invited Dr. Calhoun)who ate any-
where)I sﬁppose) to come down and eat

with us, whlch he did. So I got to know him pretty well. He

sald he had only three experiences in llfe) and these are

worth recgsd.ing. First, he was a student & Washington and
Lee, ... - and one day he was sent for by the president. |
"Mr. Calhoun, I understand you've missed classes two or
three dayé." "Yes, sir," said Mr. Calhoun. "I won't ask
you the reasons, I won't go into detail, but do you think
your mother would approve of what you did?% He said, "No,
General Lee." And he said that took care of the situation.
( That was Robert E. Lee,of course:) He said his second ex-

perience was in Raleigh, North Carolina,one summer.’ Thete was a

had .
" . young man whodhad a year at Davidson College snwd wanted
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to go into Princeton, but he didn't have requirements in
HNMI C&u\o ur\l

Greek. So .. . ! for three months hekcoached Woodrow

Wilson in Greek to enter Princeton University. TYou see,in

those days, = 7 lioow e practically all of these
people had English and history and Latin and Greek & mathe-
%;tuvj‘matics -- some science, not too much., That was a deficiency,
qub)e in a sense. But all of these men at William and Mary had
?/}}/ pretty much the same educational background.
<§ﬂ7§?;illiams: It sounds like it.
Pullen: Now let me take something else -- I'm talking of philosophy
of education more than I am all these other things.
Fhese people reflected in their living what they knews
that's the difference in education of that date. Whether it's
better or not, I'm not interested in debating. But what I'm
trying to say is that out of that kind of education came a
certain point of viewe--I'd say mainly philosophicals - glso
I think for the most part the way the teachers
lived a certain kind of life - had an influence.
- I don't think education is efficacious unless it does
changeOKf; (Discussion of columnists)
Williams: And ng found this in the professors -- the geven gise gen?
Pullen: I did, I did. Yes, but they all had a certai; poing of ;iew.
Now, let's see:we had Hall, Calhoun. Dr. Stubbs was a
Confederate veteran, »+ I had mathematics under him,and he
was fairly easy. He had certain tests he gave youjand you
followed the pattern. He was a little bit formal. father

7
and his brother were great friends. Dr. Stubb§4was on the
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board cBoard of Visitorsa. He was very pleasant. 1
remember one day he asked me a question, and I was
half asleep. He reached up and said, "Mr. Pullen?

Do you see anything green in that?" I said, "No, Dr.
Stubbs, I don't see anything green in that." I don't
know what I answered, but apperently he though I was
trying to give him aa\answer, which I was. He was
what they called a "blue-stocking Presbyterian;"

he used to stand when they were praying. I, used to
being a Methodist preacher's son, wondered how all the
folks lived, what religion meant to them. 2nf used

to go around to a lot of the churches: Episcopal,
Presbyterian, and the Baptist. Probably the most
erudite minister the®in town was Dr. Moncure, the
Baptist minister, whose wife became one of our librar-
ians in Baltimore County. é?iscussion of Moncure
family.%

At any rate, let's see, who else do we have?
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Dr. Garrett, the chemistry professor.
Dr. Garrett--the thing I remember about Dr. Garrett
more &han anything else reven thougha I didn't par-

ticularly like science was that, he was a gentleman

(6v
of the first order. Now I thought without a doubt--
A

well, he even looked like my father. They both had
a moustache, both slender, about five feet ten, both
gentle amd very courteous, and it was just a pleasure
to be around him. His class was kkind of easy in a
way for me (even though I was not science-minded)
because he gave tests every two weeks. «The first
time I ever saw Baltimore rwas whens I couldn't
leave on Friday and come up with my friends because
he gave his tests on Saturday mornings, so I had

to stay over and take a train.) At any rate, Dr.
Garrett was a very fine person. His daughter,
Ca;fg, taught with me later, and his son Van and

I became very good friends. oDrgcGartert had two
sisters who were quite well known and lived down
near the old Capitol. I would say it would be a
nice feeling to feel that you knew Dr. Garrett.

Mr. Wharton and Mr., Bird were the other two.

Mr. Bird was not there while I was there.

He had already left?



A

Pullen:

Williams:

Pullen:

28

Wharton was supposed to

be good. I think Wharton was a friend of my father's VL/144///
from Bedford County. 76%;/290

s “I think he came bac%dlater.

~ One of the best teachers I had was Wesley Plummer Clar@é{

remember
He taught Latin and Greek, /(nd the thing I can #irimk about

that mg\g: shﬁaaaglas impetsonad . 2 intellectually as,.\
anybody I ever knew. '~ - If you gave him something new
it almost thrilled hﬁm}. he'd sit and ponder it and talk
about it with you. I remember one day I used a worfl that
he had never heard. He said, "What was that’Pullen?" And
I told him. (} forget what the word was -- something like
fettle ~- it's not used very often. That was too common-
place, he knew that, but what:éver the word was it was
strange to hiqsand we discussed it in clasgs He
taught Latin Fhilosophically. I can guote today dozens
of things from Virgil, from Horace and others because he
LQuotes in Lastin , then tranclates
stopped and we discussed them‘A"Perhaps someday it will be
pleasant to remember these things." Did you study V%rgil?
No.
That's the story of when Aeneas became discontented
and upset and complained)and he said "Oh, just remember
some day you're going to have a nice time reminiscing

Clar l&

and talking about this.® said "Does that mean anything
I\

to you?" And I said, "Yes sir." I liked him and I could

talk with him... /(ny of us could. He didn't take offense.

2]
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You said you had discussions in class. Was that the
common method of teaching or was there one? Was it lecture
mainly in most of your courses?
It was quite frequent. A lot of them lectured; it's true
you could have that. You see, you were in a group of ed-

_ (unless he's & et
ucated people., You take a classicis?Agnd put him in front
of a classroom, ' . ik and if somebody wants

‘(é y ET@ vo baok o The S"tcp%». ]
to talk, théy have an idea, th 117 talk.L ‘T said "Yes, Dr.

Clarkg, I'd like to tell you what it means to me. Last
summer oo - _ .+ my father
had an old Ford)and I was going down a certain place, or
had a girl with me)I reckon)or we were going somewherQQ\
;he roads were muddy;and we had a flat tire in a mudhole,

-~

and I had to fix that tire. "Oh, did you have to take it o
I was we&mn a wh"«‘be_“heﬂ
off %nd glue it and pump air back into 1t] You can 8uit, and
imagine what a mess I was in when that was done. I
said yes, but in December,sitting around the fire we were
talking about this experience. He said "Well, that's
2N

about a»sen31ble and commonplace explanatlon-"_yow translate
that into blg things in life." 1I've lived a rather rough
and tumble life publicly; I don't mean I ever had any
problems that got rid of me or upset me. But being a school
superintendent{ particularly staté)is not easy. I mean
it's not a simple life. Well, now when you stop and think,

» h‘ﬂ When
a lot of times that ’;) "3 came back to me. How I go

back over - my Latin and Greek with Wesley‘Plummer
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V4
Clarké - I've thought of that. Not being ignorant of
misfortune, I've learned to aid or sympathize with the

unfortunate,

%@” Intellectually he was one of the most stimulatipng. He

and Dr. Chandler fell out. Of course, Clarke was outspoken.. - aad

So was Chandlet,

He dida't mean to o offensive. L) I
A ¥ Dhe %) i [

knew hlmgégl -- his children -- % and I roomed together.
Celante and Chandler] 1

But theqkwere both positive., .Cler lefty he went to

France for two or three years) came back teaching modern

languages, but he wound up)I think, as the head of Latin

and Greek at the University of Montana. /E ran into a

preacher here in Baltimore that went to school?gghhim. A

lot of my friends went to school out therejx I liked him.

I got him to be my commencement speaker once.

Then there was a man -- Dr. James Southall Wilson. We called

him "Pap” deon't know wh@ but not to his face)of course;

we were very d€ ferential. % LoE e
; T vas st Prnceten.

“He had one eye. I think it happened when he A (e

went to William and Mary,and he took his doctorate at Princeton;>
Once in {:while they'd have these hdard rolls. They'd take
therfists and pull out all the deugh and roll it into a

ball end throw it. That was one of the college tricks of

those days. “

-
T e e -

Cand so T think the story is that somebody hit him in the
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eye, and he lost it. He had the most beautiful diction
of anybody I ever knew. Dr. Wilson's the one who married
Dr. Tyler's daughter.
(Discussion of John Mason Brown.)

They brought a young fellow there named Ogelsby.
He was there several years, but I think he fell out with
Dr. Chandler and went to the University of Virginia,

where he is no ~
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doubt retired now. He was actuary also for New York Life
Insurance Company . I was
scared to death of math, although I should not have been, and

I needed analytics for my degree. He saiq”I can teach you;énd
don't you know he did] He was an excellent teacher. Every-
body signed your diploma in those days. Fifty years after

I graduated, I knew something was wrong -- I discovered his

name was not on my diploma. It took me fifty years -~

Williams: -~ to figure it out.

Pullen: Well, now you pull me back,

Williams: Okay, I'1ll pull you back to ask you this. it's been said
that in those days that William and Mary was the poor rela-
tion of the University of Virginia. From the students that
you knew, would you say that was true?

Pullen: Oh, I don't think it had any connection whatsoever. The

-

University of Virginia was expensive, -

\ﬁ>Randolph—Macon
was more expensive than William and Mary. William and Mary
was the cheapest school in the state. Any of us could get f&:f
%59 scholarships; we could borrow;money;and we could work.
| I had a collateral descendéent of George Washington to
Qéifﬂén my table. I had the great-grandson of John Marshall
to wait on my table. i
(Efacticaily all of us -- not all of us -~ many of us worked.

-

And it was sllright. We were mostly rural people. Most of
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éﬁ pretty decently bred. They had no money. We
had a few city students, but not many. I roomed with a
boy from Richmond one years He was one of the wealthiest
boys in the group -- J.D. Carneal ~-- dead now, but one of
my closest friends. I roomed with HevbewtChandler, who was
a city boy,, @ We had a few from Norfolk, but most of the
boys were rural. Then we had the "Northern Lights)." most
of those came down there because of money. The University
of Alabama at one time had 5000 people out of New York. It

was ﬁ‘e'cheap tuibien., Sfhe University of Virginia wanted

to be nationa],) and it took people from all ove:%/ When I |, .
got out of the Marine gorps I couldn't go tor%vaw SchZol.
A

I wanted to go make money to go there. (And I'm going to

get this in the record: sud-set Ted Kennedy, who hired
somebody @r got his friend, rather)to take a test at Har-
varcs and they slapped him on the wrist by keeping him out
for half a year)went into the law School at Virginia. He
ran away from a dying companion. His father ran away from
e . Cred Kemedy 7 3
- war -- -First world warAwent into a shipyard. He/\went to 1h5
M/ f(li law school there and I couldn't. And my people helped to
build the University of Virginia Law School through taxes.’)
You see, Tyler and Virginia, these experiences gave me |
something.
C#f T - I came to this conclus-

ion which has much to do with my life. You see I'm g

teacher and I'm trying to teach somebody that no church
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has g right to maintain anv institution of function
that any of its qualified and accepted members cannot
have access to. No public function or public institu-
tion supported iy whole or in part with public funds
may den%&§ﬂ§g%e the right of access for any reason,
particularly financial. As I said, I have no bitterness
on that at all, bt that's my belief, that's my conviction,
that's my commitment, and that came out of William and
Mary. 1It's a lot bigger than any individual.

Williams: Right. But most of the boys you say were probably there
because of financial reasons.

Pullen: Yes, but they wanted an education.

Williams:Yes, and this was the place they could get it.

(Discussion of Dr. Pullen's brother.)
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_ , At one time I felt far more
Cthe UV\..ve_esr%[ 03;3 Shere. .
at home a#(Virglnia o d spoke%'several times to groups

and ali§thén I did at William and Mary -- why? The president
at University of Virginia was Lloyd Newcombe, a graduate of
William and Mary and of engineering school. His brother

A
married my first cousiﬁ;/ The dean of the college was George

Oscar Ferguson)who taught me. This is what happened to our
teachexs; This shows you what they were. The dean of the
graduate school was James Southall Wilson, the Poe Professor
of English>who taught me, The assistant dean of the graduate
school at the University of Virginia then wasya very good
friend of mine,and this was Armiztesdl Gotden I was telling
you about. The dean of extension and some\other -= I'm not

quite sure of the title,.was George Baskerville Zehmer, -

one of my two or three closest friemds. ™
i

(The deanm;f‘the Law school was one of my close friends}
Frederick Deane Goodwin Ribble. Now there were six or seven
~- the top management of the University of Virginia—-who were
William and Mary men. I think to say that William and Mary.
was a poor relation is wrong. University of Virginia was a
rich daughter or son of William and Marxb - Jefferson
founded it. The difference between Thomas Jefferson and

Lyen  Tyler -- and I'm a Jeffersonian(f His guardian was
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a member of my mother's and father's family) -- was that
Jefferson built the University of Virginia as a monument
to Thomas Jefferson. Lyen Tyler built William and Mary
as a monument to those who wanted to learn. You know

/x Ecclesiastéeui’” “Consider that I labor not for myself alone,

/ but for all them that seek learning . Now in a sense ,

Tyler was a man of greater commitment. Jefferson was a

i

politician, ’And a politician primarily thinks of himself.
And no question he was a great man. I'm a Jeffersonia@
I quote him all the time. But Lyon Tyler -~ the older I
get the more I respect him. And Yot hoore Haew him)
he Was & tssther distort mon.
Williams: That'!s important to note.
Now while you were a student -- I told you before we started
recording ~that T Lound gov were s cheerleader. Was there a
great deal of athletic spirit when you were a student? :
Pullen: Oh,v‘jzsed to have a good time,, - %ne time I was at
William and Mary  (f never went back to William and Mary except
for formal occasions*\gh, Jjust a few times, I'd say a
dozen in all those years 3 except when I was president of
Phi Beta Kappa.> One Phi Beta Kappa S’gfe“a‘l\er weg John
P g He
H. F-iné}ay,/who was an editor of the New York V'T_i_m‘_e_gé,/\told
us that he went to Knox College and he said -- and I remem-
bered it because they reported it in the newspapers..-They
lost twenty-seven football games in a row. And he said,

"It must have been a good college." Now in all the time

I was at William and Mary I never saw William and Mary
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win but one game{énd that was pretty close —- I think [withl
Randolph~Macoﬂgand tie one. __ . ghat tie was a great
victory because it was Richmond -—/Richmond and William

and Mary. Then they brought in these different people ,

and they went out and recruited,and oh, they just -- they
played Harvard and they played Syracuse,.

But. I have no objection to that,although I'm not orthodox

about athletics in <:ongﬂes,

Williams: Well, was there organized cheering at the games?

Pullen:  Oh, yes. We had-'ra111e§¢hey called them, the night be-
forq9anc Ehe professors would come in and talk. CU&«Ké would
come in a;d ssy, "I went to Richmond, but I want you to win

For wouid
this gameAWilliam and Mary tomorrow,." Wilson ,  get
the professors to come in. And I got to be a cheerleader
by default -- nobody else there. I didn't want to be a
cheerleader. At any rate, I had a loud voice. My voice
carries.

Williams: Yes, I'm sure it would.

Pullen: And I don'£ know what it was. So one night they had nobody
to lead them,so somebody called on me and I got into itg
I became a cheerleader., But I consider that the least impor-
tant. In baseball we were very good. The country boys play-
ed baseballjand we won the state championship. I think I
still have one of the balls -- one that they gave at Richmond.

, who .
Well)I won't go into all that wnéghe people 4%%5% played there)a
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but Zehmer was catcher and Garnett was the pitcher;and

they were good. Garnett was the best college pitcher in

; that
the state. .- ¢ ;hey played some northern teams came down
. . . .; . . They “team
in spring training, like Lehigh and so on. rack&yas any-
A

body who got out in a track suit and raggs
S L LT T N

<I used to like to run. 1I'd ruA“&S&n to the legke and

back just for the fun of it. But formal track wasn't much.
Basketball was very good. Football -- no. And I don't
know whether they had anything else or not. But I was
small and skinny and I used to go out sometimes when they
didn't have enough football players just to give them
some opposition. I did that a number of times.

Much more casual attitude,in other words.

“Thevre

¥ was a good spirit among the students. But it was a
pleasant experience -- my life at William and Mary. Let's
talk about the students.

Okay, just a little bit on the students.

A

ATight.

The associations you have had.

My close§¢friends>1 suppose ~- I'm going to miss some of thgm,
I know -- but George Baskerville Zehmer wibh-vhom I workegzgth

year after I left college’and we went into the,ﬁarine‘ﬁbrps

together and he went later to the University of North Carolina

)
and Virginia. ZEach place he offered me a job, but I never
went with him. But we remained close friends all of our

lives, very close. John M. Presson -~ we were fraternity
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brothers -- John M. Presson was six feet, three and three-

quarter inches tall and welghed 140 pounds.”ﬁ‘

NS -
/— e R el ot

(we went around together a whole lot. John

Z

was much older than I(ﬁéo was Zehmerf, but John and I were
[teel,

friend%& He wound up as a professor at Girard College. He

died some years ago. So did Zehmer. I was within sixty feet

of Zehmer at a Washington hotel and didn't even know he was

there when he died.

Dean Ribble, who became dean of the law School at Virginia. —

T saw a lot of Dean in the later years. We were in the national

commission for UNESCO together)and we stayed together when we

would go to these meetings all over the country. I heard

from his sister the other day. He was a grand boy.

Herbert Chandler, Dr. Chandler's son>whewwa3"first”

president, and I roomed together for awhile. We were very

close friends. He is a retired @&dmiral living now in Spain.

T used to visit in his home as a youngster in college and

later and we remained friends all these years.

Bill Tuck’and I have been friends ever since we left the

college .

Williams: A notable group of people)in other words.

Pullen: Yes, all of them.;

- W.C. Ferguson was another one that I ,was very fond of, and
He d‘ed )
Van Garrett. I told you about humy\He became an Episcopal
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minister. Bill Tuck became governor. Vernon Geddy ~
became attorney for Colonial
Williamsburg. J.D. Carneal whom I roomed with, died a
little while ago. Brayshaw -- he was a good guy. He be-
came an Eplscopal mlnlster too. He died many years ago.
égf%it was down here in Glen Burnie. Charlie Z;§ﬁ§;:~
is still a doctor in Cleveland. There were two Smith boys
that I was very fond of. Red ~- we called him Red
-~ he became Rex. I have his book on bullfighting. He
became the first AP man in Madrid. I think he's the
fellow that discovered Carmen Miranda,Me came
back to America and became the first editor of Newsweek
first editor of the Chicago Sun. He transferred to William
and Mary, by the way from the University of Virginia.
Phen he went with the Air Force. He wound up as first vice-
é;esident of American Airlines. He was a good boy. I think
he had four wiveso”.ﬁe must have been goodf And EE;L his
brother Howard was one of the nicest boys I ever knew. His
name was Howard Chandler -- they were some cousins of the
Chandlers. He became one of the best-known ﬁéﬁEZTZg'ségyiz
Baltimore, He dropped dead here a few years ago. Henry

Sims was a classmate of mine -- became head of the history

department at Ohio State. My brothe% came/after me -- was

the head of U,S. Erergys %%M e z %
A O L /77444p¢4>g‘/€/61541. 4z;3;7/4“;

Jackson Davis' brother became the state highway commissioner

of Virginia. Another one was Cecil Hefnér*—- a classmate of
‘%c{ﬂ n7ﬂ

car P
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mine who became deputy United States Attorney for the city

. thete. DA
of Washington. I knowxsome others I've forgotten,
How do you account, Dr. Pullen)for s0 many notable people
coming out of a small group of men? Can you account for it
Motivation -~ the thing in life. The thing in life in

educatioﬁl?s not go to a college. I've dealt in my long

fro
career with people ;Vmall kinds of colleges and universities. -

 ;But when you bring them all together in the rough
and tumble of life there isn't much difference. You really
don't get educated until you get out. It's motivation. Now
all of these fellows --these were fellows -~ oh, I haven't
told you there were a lot of those fellow%f§;came rather

prominent., That doesn't mean anything to me. My father

— )

Lm
was as well educated as any person, ,«l being immodest, as

I know. I mean he was an intellectual. But he chose to be
a country preacher ~- why? He was motivated, he was convicted
and committed. He was a rural preacher by choice. He said,

“I can do my best work there. And T asked him one time,éyhy (s

it that you with your education and your ability and the
Cet |' a i

il

most beautiful voice -- why is it(at the time T coulds ™~ Qe oy L P

appreciate it) you didn't you didn't try for some of these
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big churches? He said, "Son, that's not religion. That
would be an unholy ambition." He wasn't s goodietgoodie,
No, he was very liberal. Now do you see what I mean?
You commit yourself. #W%W’Y ‘

Now let me go back to something elsé. We ought to
talk about the life of the student. Going on the theory
that the profeseor counted and that you ought to go to
class, if you had four cuts unexcused you were put on
probation. If you had three more unexcused you were
kicked out summerily, and they wrote on . your record,
"Dropped--not profijfing." That goes for the studat
and that goes for the college, and you know, that's

pretty powerful.
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It's good wording, yes.
"Dropped~not(?v@%£ . Thete " was a serious
purpose and there was no use fooling around. I don't know--
I'm not sentimental about it. I'm not a peremnial sophmore.
I've never been active in going to all these alumni associa-
tions. Oh, I've joined and I've given them money,and my wife o#d T heve
given them a manuscript collection which 1s¢probably the

4 z§§4£%4/ 4}7@7%7’)
finest collection of its klndf S§?¢Eaélstopher Wren, Pepys
and some other%. But it's the concept; #t's what education
was as represented by William and Mary that appeals to me.
That's what I'm glad that you talked about here today.
Oh, I don't know. It's probably a little screwy t;:;;;ple
and all, but that's the important thing in life: what's
hpppening to you. And it's not just one individuaI; jt's
a concept. It's an idea.
You've spoken quite eloquently of it today. And I have only
one final question that really doesn't relate to your con-
cept of William and Mary, but I mentioned it earlier before
we started. You weré president of Alpha of Virginia when
old Phi Beta Kappa Hall burned)and I asked you at that time
was there any thought given to restoring what was the old
Phi Beta Kappa building?
Oh, I don't remember too much, That was not particularly
important. It was a very nice old building. I think it's
right there by the presidenté office.

Right.



Pullen: But we held our meetings over in one of the auditoriums. I've
which one &
forgotten " _, . : was now. And then one time we had Drew
Pearson. (Story of Drew Pearson's appearance,)
When I was there students weren't taken into Phi Beta Kappa.
Nobody was taken in until had been out several years.,
’fhey wanted to see what kind of a fellow he was.

- | " In other words the academic record is not the
t;st oi‘ wh;t you're gomg to do.AS ﬁatter of fact, the brightest
ones, the ones that have the best records are not always the
ones that shine. But you were taken in years 1ateré) "N later
on they began to take them on the basis of academic stanc;mg)
which I suppose Jsa‘;(rlght. But William: and Mary in those
days didn't give an honorary degree)either.

The only other think I want to tell you)and I think it's
important. Thtell you one resson I'm doing this, I've
been asked -- I don't know whether I'm going to do it or
not -- many times at the Williamsburg Inn,where we go each
Christmas, to writ:/)\b;;:t Williamsburg was in those days.

What was the life at William and Mary? They want to know Lebout]

the college, the life, the town yand so forth. Well, I've

Eprom]
told you the students were largely rural, m,gderate Qnreums”bmces
CThere wene
few city boy§:; certain groups )11ke the southwest group)a-nd

Which wag
; e the political group on the campus, but generally &hhere wasg |

very little politics in there. Each summer(and this is
characteristic of the people of that day) the whole college

would get on a train that had two or three cars and go up
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to Dublin)which was in Pulaski Coun'ty)for summer school,
There were two purposes. O0ld Dr. Tyler was pretty smart

on that. . . f told you about the scholarships
torhelp keep the school going. (And all of them did it, all
of these colleges that could get state scholarships did ite. —
V.M.I., V.P.I., William and Mary and all of them

all over the country.> One thing, in the first place it was
cool. Williamsburg can be W the hinges. in summertime.
/—\& lived the four years WYorktown. I used to go
sw;mming off the dock.) Another thing was that southwest
Virginia was a fertile ground for getting students sand a

lot of those "§e\\@ws were goingthete. A lot of people,
Miss Williams, would go to William and Mary for two years,

get a licentiate to teach and then Gome va el .

>
* A fair number a of students - taught - -twe yeats
and came back and got ther degree. So they qot s (st ot

scohool Sescahers Look what Columbia University did in the
wintertime. Look at Johns Hopkins -- eight or ten thousand

people at night time that helpei%to support t'hem. All .of‘

these schools do it. One thing I object toj\vlzducationb-s H‘&fl

people get so holy about education and the difference in

educated people.

There was no hazing at William and Mary. They had a little
later on. Some of these fellows from outside came in )and

they had a little -- but there was practically none. The
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only thing they had -~ what they callelan “Egypt fee" Did

you ever hear of that?

Williamss Yes N have.

Pullen:

(S

The "Egypt Fee" was a lavatory -- lavatory in a restroom.
And they would charge you twenty-five cents )and if you had
a friend}xe'd write and say this man has paid me his fee.
Somebody gave methst snd Ssved me o ﬁmuarter[ That was com-

mon -- that was a common name in oll the gtste.

The dormitory living -- every room had a rocking chair or

two)éf—*&rere*wem%w@land right back of them was a lapboard

that they laid over the side that youwput in your
mifve.
rocking chair and write. I had&made here. TYou called

your roommate an old 1ady." I roomed in Tal:‘;ferro) I

roomed in Brafferton and I roomed at Tyler. That was the

new dormitory the last year, ;and then I roomed in the Hansford

House., You could live in to;rn or out in the Pretemiby house.
The ;ﬂining Hall -~ we had

whe -
these fellows"waited on the tables We had a head waiter

anad
who would read notices every morning , sometimes at night

and would also lead you in prayer.
-‘-\You had to wear a coat

and a tie whenever you went in the dining room. One hot

June day a group of them went in without coats and ties 3

and the next morning the head:waiter got up and

called the gentlemen's attention to the fact that ‘coats
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and ties are required in the dining room. Hereafter
nobody will be permitted to come in without." You tipped
your hat to the professors. I think that's a European
custom, too; I'm not sure where it came from. The fresh-
men were called "ducs." I don't remember whether 1t was
my last year or not that they had duc caps. I don't think
so. But William and Mary was different from most colleges
in the state. It was xkind of grown up. You had no rules
of any consequence, except to act in a gentlemanly way.
You could take an exam in your room if you Qanted to,
Williams: Really?
Pullen: Absolutely no question. I never saw any cheating. Two
or three boys were shipped. One of them was shipped for
stealing. He was a transfer from somewhere, and he was a
nephew, Z undérstand, of a very prominent English clergy-
gq’zﬁénn/ He wasn't in college but three months. (Discussion
of boy.) But there were very few disciplinary cases. The
only thing I remember Zof that nature/ was for some special
reason they wanted a holiday. I think they got one or two
during the time I was there. It was a very quiet sort of
life--rather pleasant. You were not under tension, you see.

War came on and we got very . - - - e



W/ | 48

patriotic. We had & and come down{fthe French am-
bassador)to speak. They decided to drill)and Dr. Donald
We Davis -- I forget who his daughter is, she married a
professor.. Dr. Davis was one of the men that drilled, .

g

,ond Qgelsby T think., 'V Ferguson had been

to Plattsbur%glﬂi_;__ﬁdﬂw_ﬂ__;//)- I was at Washington

Tos the day bef baseball trip. D

ee the day before on a baseball trip. Dr.

Henry Lewis Smith was president. {we/gil had a convocation,
and all the team —- half of the team -~ oh, I don't know |

went
o how many there were ‘7«t° the convocation. We were playing

ek ~ V.M.I.yand I remember Dr. Smith saying, "We've got to go to
this war. My advice to you is not to go toﬁ}ast. Make up
your mind where you can serve the best and go on." When I
got back we had a meeting. I remember that that was my
remark, . - . : I intended to go as soon as I

could. My brother went right awayj,and I went a little later.

I did go down %o Washington with Chandler swd Rroyshsw snd Hefliin,

They wedt in:‘c.o an ambulance corps of % kind)-- medical. /Afz W
But, I later went into the Marines, I don't know what it l21¢ﬁ/
did to the college. Oh, they lost a lot of students, but _ /%?7
they had the SATC and so on. But taking it all together, it
was a pleasant part of my life.

Williams: I appreciate you taking the time to talk about it. TIt's

been most entertaining. I really appreciate your doing it.

Pullen: Well, it's made me think about things I haven't thought
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about for years.
Williams: Well, that's the greatest compliment anyone has given to
something like this. They will say, "You know,I haven't

thought of these things in years." I think it's marvelous.



